
From: Hank Hawaiian   
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 9:18 AM 
To: DLNR.CO.PublicDLNR 
Subject: TMT contested Case 
 
BLNR Suzanne Case and Board Members 
Department of Land and aural Resource 
1151 Punchbowl Street Rm 131 
Honolulu, Hawaii 98613 
 
From: Harry Fergerstrom 
(address redacted) 
  
RE: Request to be admitted as a full party in the contested case hearing for CDUP HA-3568 for the thirty 
meter telescope in Mauna Ke Lands, Kaoha, Hamakua Dstrict, Island of Hawaii, TMK (3) 4-4015009. 

I'm requesting to be admitted as a PARTY to the above mentioned case hear pursuant to HAR 13-1-31. 
This request should be granted because  

1)  the requestor has a property interest in the lands of Mauna Kea through pre contact RELIGIOUS 
practices as well as native Hawaii traditional and customary practices.  

2) the requestor will be negatively affected by the proposed Thirty Meter Telescope project and has 
an interest clearly distinquishable from the general public  

3) Requestor has a substantial interest in these proceedings and  

4)  the requestors participation will add to new relevant information 

5)  Requested Participant is a fully trained practitioner in Hawaiian Religion, Trained by Tahuna Nui 
Sam Hoopi Lono. 

 

    I await your response. Thank you for your considerations.                  

 

Harry Fergerstrom 

 


